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From: Jonathan C. Moore [mailto:jmoore@BLHNY.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:49 PM
To: SCHLANGER, JEFFREY; Zimroth, Peter L.; Richard Jerome; Cooper, David (Law); Savasta, Nancy
(Law); Nelson, Genevieve (Law); Sundaran, Raju (Law)
Cc: Dominique Day; Luna Droubi; Lupe Aguirre; Katherine "Q" Adams; Marc Arena; Ian Head; Nahal
Zamani; Omar Farah; 'dcharney@ccrjustice.org'
Subject: Current Police Behavior
 

Jeffrey,

 

We write to raise two issues. 

 

First, as you no doubt heard on the call with CPR, many communities are concerned about
police behavior during the COVID-19 crisis.  As counsel for the Plaintiffs in Floyd we too
are concerned about this issue.  Street encounters related to enforcement of City and State
shelter-in-place, face-covering, and social distancing requirements fall squarely within the
scope of the liability and remedial orders in this case.

 

We are therefore requesting the following information:

Any FINEST messages, operations or interim orders, training bulletins, announcements
or training sessions, or other directives or guidance provided to NYPD MOS concerning
enforcement of shelter-in-place, face-covering, and social distancing requirements
during the COVID-19 crisis.
Information on how these encounters are being documented and associated stop
report, summonses, memo book entries and other documentation. 
A sampling of BWC videos that show the NYPD’s enforcement of shelter-in-place,
face-covering, and social distancing requirements.
Information on what kind of supervisory instruction and review is being undertaken
regarding the enforcement of shelter-in-place, face-covering, and social distancing
requirements.
Information concerning the number of summonses that have been issued stemming
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from street encounters involving any reference to shelter-in-place, face-covering,
and social distancing requirements.

 

Second, on a related matter, we would also like to be advised as to whether the SQF training
is continuing or has been suspended, as well as whether other training that includes
instruction on SQF have been affected by the COVID-19 crisis.

 

All the best,

 

Jonathan Moore

On Behalf of Floyd counsel
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From: SCHLANGER, JEFFREY [mailto:JEFFREY.SCHLANGER@nypd.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 3:01 PM
To: 'Jonathan C. Moore'; Zimroth, Peter L.; Richard Jerome; Cooper, David (Law); Savasta, Nancy
(Law); Nelson, Genevieve (Law); Sundaran, Raju (Law)
Cc: Dominique Day; Luna Droubi; Lupe Aguirre; Katherine "Q" Adams; Marc Arena; Ian Head; Nahal
Zamani; Omar Farah; 'dcharney@ccrjustice.org'
Subject: RE: Current Police Behavior
 
No worries.  The City team will review and revert.
 
Have a good weekend.
 
Jeff
 

From: Jonathan C. Moore [mailto:jmoore@BLHNY.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:59 PM
To: SCHLANGER, JEFFREY <JEFFREY.SCHLANGER@nypd.org>; Zimroth, Peter L.
<Peter.Zimroth@arnoldporter.com>; Richard Jerome <richard.jerome94@gmail.com>; Cooper,
David (Law) <dcooper@law.nyc.gov>; Savasta, Nancy (Law) <nsavasta@law.nyc.gov>; Nelson,
Genevieve (Law) <gnelson@law.nyc.gov>; rsundara (rsundara@law.nyc.gov)
<rsundara@law.nyc.gov>
Cc: Dominique Day <DDay@BLHNY.COM>; Luna Droubi <LDroubi@BLHNY.com>; Lupe Aguirre
<laguirre@ccrjustice.org>; Katherine "Q" Adams <QAdams@BLHNY.COM>; Marc Arena
<MArena@BLHNY.COM>; Ian Head <ihead@ccrjustice.org>; Nahal Zamani
<nzamani@ccrjustice.org>; Omar Farah <ofarah@ccrjustice.org>; 'dcharney@ccrjustice.org'
<dcharney@ccrjustice.org>
Subject: RE: Current Police Behavior
 

Jeff,
 
Sorry.  The referenced article is attached below.
 
Jonathan
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https://www.nytimes.com/2020/05/07/nyregion/nypd-social-distancing-race-coronavirus.html?
referringSource=articleShare

 
 
From: SCHLANGER, JEFFREY <JEFFREY.SCHLANGER@nypd.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Jonathan C. Moore <jmoore@BLHNY.com>; Zimroth, Peter L.
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
 
Thanks, Jonathan.  No article attached. 
 
Jeff
 

From: Jonathan C. Moore [mailto:jmoore@BLHNY.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:14 PM
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
<dcharney@ccrjustice.org>; Jonathan C. Moore <jmoore@BLHNY.com>
Subject: RE: Current Police Behavior
 

May 8. 2020
 
Jeffrey, 
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We write again to raise our concerns about current police
behavior during the current Covid 19 crisis that we raised with
you now over two weeks ago.  The article which we have
affixed below, as well as other incidents which have been
widely reported in the media,  raises serious issues concerning
whether the NYPD is currently engaged in street encounters
that run afoul of P.G. 203-25 and P.G. 212-11, not to mention
the injunction which was issued in Floyd. 
 

Please provide responses to our April 22nd email by COB

Monday, May 11th. Failing that we will look into other options.
 
For the Floyd Plaintiffs,
 
Jonathan Moore
 
 
 
From: Jonathan C. Moore 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:49 PM
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
Cc: Dominique Day <DDay@BLHNY.COM>; Luna Droubi <ldroubi@blhny.com>; Lupe Aguirre
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
Subject: Current Police Behavior
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

Any FINEST messages, operations or interim orders, training bulletins, announcements
or training sessions, or other directives or guidance provided to NYPD MOS concerning
enforcement of shelter-in-place, face-covering, and social distancing requirements
during the COVID-19 crisis.
Information on how these encounters are being documented and associated stop
report, summonses, memo book entries and other documentation. 
A sampling of BWC videos that show the NYPD’s enforcement of shelter-in-place,
face-covering, and social distancing requirements.
Information on what kind of supervisory instruction and review is being undertaken
regarding the enforcement of shelter-in-place, face-covering, and social distancing
requirements.
Information concerning the number of summonses that have been issued stemming
from street encounters involving any reference to shelter-in-place, face-covering,
and social distancing requirements.

 

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
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THE CtTY OF NEW YORK 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

NEW YORK, N. Y. 10007 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 98 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL STA TE OF EMERGENCY 

March 12, 2020 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER 

WHEREAS, there is currently an outbreak of novel coronavirus disease 2019 ("COVID-19"), 
a respiratory illness, first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China, and it continues to expand 
with a growing number of international locations, including the United States. A "novel coronavirus" 
is a strain that has not been previously found in humans; 

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the United States Secretary of Health and Human Services 
announced a nationwide public health emergency to respond to COVID-19; 

WHEREAS, on March l, 2020, the City of New York confirmed its first case of COVID-19; 

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as 
a pandemic, the first ever pandemic caused by a coronavirus; 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 has been detected in thousands of people worldwide and can be 
spread from person to person. The City has been working to identify and test others in the City that 
have potentially been exposed to COVID-19; 

WHEREAS, this worldwide outbreak of COVID-19 is emerging and rapidly evolving; 

WHEREAS, the number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 has risen steadily; 

WHEREAS, the City and all of its agencies are prepared to respond to COVID-19 and are 
committed to protecting the health and well-being of all New Yorkers; 

WHEREAS, the City urges the public to stay home if they are ill and consult with their doctor 
if they are experiencing more severe symptoms such as shortness of breath, are older adults, or are 
any age with chronic medical conditions that increase the likelihood of more severe COVID-19 
disease; 
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WHEREAS, the public is directed to call 311 if they are unable to contact a health provider to 
seek care for any reason; 

WHEREAS, the City recommends all New Yorkers follow the Centers for Disease Control's 
stringent guidance for cleaning and disinfection; 

WHEREAS, the City is working closely and coordinating with its agency partners, including 
the Metropolitan Transportation Authority and Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, as well 
as State and Federal officials to ensure that it is prepared and ready to address any future cases of 
COVID-19; 

WHEREAS, the risk of community spread throughout New York City impacts the life and 
health of the public and public health is imperiled by the person-to-person spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2020, New York State Governor Andrew Cuomo declared a State 
disaster emergency for the entire State of New York to address the threat that COVID-19 poses to the 
health and welfare of New York residents and visitors; 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of New 
York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, the 
Charter and Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common law authority to protect 
the public in the event of an emergency, it is hereby ordered: 

Section 1. State of Emergency. A state of emergency is hereby declared to exist within the 
City of New York. 

Section 2. I hereby direct all agency heads, including Emergency Management, the 
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, Community Affairs, Fire, Police, Sanitation, Buildings 
and Transportation to take all appropriate and necessary steps to preserve public safety and the health 
of their employees, and to render all required and available assistance to protect the security, well­
being and health of the residents of the City. 

Section 3. The State of Emergency shall remain in effect for a period not to exceed thirty days 
or until rescinded, whichever occurs first. Additional declarations to extend the State of Emergency 
for additional periods not to exceed thirty days will be issued if needed. The remainder of this Order 
shall remain in effect for five (5) days unless tenninated at an earlier date. This Order may be 
extended for additional periods not to exceed five (5) days each during the pendency of the local state 
of emergency. 

Section 4. This Executive Order shall take effect immediately . 

. f?u4� 
MAYOR 
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THE CITY OF" NEW YORK 

OrF"ICE OF" THE MAYOR 

NEW YORK, N. Y. 10007 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. l 08 

April 19, 2020 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER 

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2020, New York State Governor Andrew Cuomo declared a 
State disaster emergency for the entire State of New York to address the threat that COVID-19 
poses to the health and welfare of New York residents and visitors; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 98, issued March 12, 2020 and extended 
by Emergency Executive Order No. I 06, issued April 9, 2020, contains a declaration of a state of 
emergency in the City of New York due to the threat posed by COVID-19 to the health and 
welfare of City residents, and such declaration remains in effect for a period not to exceed thirty 
{30) days or until rescinded, whichever occurs first; and 

WHEREAS, this Order is given because of the propensity of the virus to spread person­
to-person and also because the actions taken to prevent such spread have led to property loss and 
damage; and 

WHEREAS, measures taken to combat the spread of COVID-19 may prevent 
individuals, businesses and other entities from meeting legally imposed deadlines for the filing of 
certain documents or for the completion of other required actions; and 

WHEREAS, this Order is given in order to ensure that the Governor's orders are 
enforced; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of 
New York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, 
the New York City Charter and the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the 
common law authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency: 

Section 1. I hereby direct that sections 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 of Emergency Executive Order No. 
107, dated April 14, 2020, are extended for five (5) days. 
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§ 2. I hereby suspend sections 20-225 and 20-226 of the Administrative Code, to the

extent such sections impose limitations on the amount of time permitted for action by agencies, 

community boards, the City Council, or elected officials, and order that any such time limitations 

are tolled for the duration of the emergency. 

§ 3. I hereby suspend section 11-06 of title 62 of the Rules of the City of New York

concerning privately owned public space signage requirements, to the extent such section 

imposes a deadline for the submission of a complete design review package by an owner of a 

privately owned public space that does not have previously approved signage, or that does have 

previously approved signage that does not include a statement that such space is open to the 
public and the hours such space is open, and order that such deadline is tolled for the duration of 

the emergency. 

§ 4. This Order incorporates any and all relevant provisions of Governor Executive

Order No. 202 and subsequent orders issued by the Governor of New York State to address the 

State of Emergency declared in that Order pursuant to his powers under section 29-a of the 

Executive Law. 

§ 5. I hereby direct the Fire Department of the City of New York, the New York City
Police Department, the Department of Buildings, the Sheriff, and other agencies as needed to 
immediately enforce the directives set forth in this Order in accordance with their lawful 
enforcement authorities, including but not limited to Administrative Code sections 15-227(a), 
28-105.10.1, and 28-201. t, and section 107.6 of the New York City Fire Code. Violations of the
directives set forth in this Order may be issued as if they were violations under the New York
City Health Code, title 24 Rules of the City of New York section 3.11, and may be enforced as
such by the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene or any other agency named in this
section.

§ 6. This Emergency Executive Order shall take effect immediately, and shall remain in
effect for five (5) days unless it is terminated or modified at an earlier date. 

Bill de Blasio, 
MAYOR 
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

OF'FICE OF THE MAYOR 

NEW YORK, N. Y. 10007 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 115 

May 24, 2020 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER 

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2020, New York State Governor Andrew Cuomo declared a State 
disaster emergency for the entire State of New York to address the threat that COVID-19 poses to 
the health and welfare of New York residents and visitors; and 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 98, issued March 12, 2020, and extended by 
Emergency Executive Order No. 112, issued May 9, 2020, contains a declaration of a state of 
emergency in the City of New York due to the threat posed by COVID-19 to the health and welfare 
of City residents, and such declaration remains in effect; and 

WHEREAS, this Order is given because of the propensity of the virus to spread person-to­
person and also because the actions taken to prevent such spread have led to property loss and 
damage; and 

WHEREAS, measures taken to combat the spread of COVID-19 may prevent individuals, 
businesses and other entities from meeting legally imposed deadlines for the filing of certain 
documents or for the completion of other required actions; and 

WHEREAS, this Order is given in order to ensure that the Governor's orders are enforced; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of New 
York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law, the 
New York City Charter and the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common 
law authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency: 

Section 1. I hereby direct that sections I and 2 of Emergency Executive Order No. 114, 
dated May 19, 2020, are extended for five (5) days. 

§ 2. I hereby direct that section 3(b) of Emergency Executive Order No. 103 is amended

to read as follows: In order to avoid the mass congregation of people in public places and to reduce 

the opportunity for the spread of COVID-19, any non-essential gathering of individuals of any size 
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for any reason shall be cancelled or postponed, provided however that gatherings of ten ( 10) or 

fewer individuals where such individuals adhere to applicable social distancing protocols and 

cleaning and disinfection protocols are permitted. Any drive-in or remote religious service may 

continue in excess of the ten person limit provided there is no in-person contact between 

participants. Vehicle caravans are permitted. 

§ 3. I hereby suspend section 37-78(b) of the Zoning Resolution concerning periodic
compliance reporting and section 25- l 14( t) of the Administrative Code concerning inspections of 
privately owned public spaces to the extent such provisions impose deadlines for inspections or 
submission of compliance reports, and order that such deadlines are tolled for the duration of the 
emergency. 

§ 4. This Order incorporates any and all relevant provisions of Governor Executive Order
No. 202 and subsequent orders issued by the Governor of New York State to address the State of 
Emergency declared in that Order pursuant to his powers under section 29-a of the Executive Law. 

§ 5. l hereby direct the Fire Department of the City of New York, the New York City
Police Department, the Department of Buildings, the Sheriff, and other agencies as needed to 
immediately enforce the directives set forth in this Order in accordance with their lawful 
enforcement authorities, including but not limited to Administrative Code sections 15-227(a), 28-
105.10.1, and 28-201.1, and section 107.6 of the New York City Fire Code. Violations of the 
directives set forth in this Order may be issued as if they were violations under the New York City 
Health Code, title 24 Rules of the City of New York sections 3.07 and 3.11, and may be enforced 
as such by the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene or any other agency named in this 
section. 

§ 6. This Emergency Executive Order shall take effect immediately, and shall remain in
effect for five (5) days unless it is terminated or modified at an earlier date. 

fok{?--
Bill de Blasio, 
MAYOR 
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EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 117 

 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY  

 

June 1, 2020 

 

EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the City issued a Declaration of Emergency 

Related to the presence of COVID-19 in the City (“COVID-19 Declaration of 

Emergency”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 98, issued March 12, 2020, and extended 

by Emergency Executive Order No. 112, issued May 9, 2020, contains a declaration of a state of 

emergency in the City of New York due to the threat posed by COVID-19 to the health and 

welfare of City residents, and such declaration remains in effect; and 

 

WHEREAS, large gatherings increase the potential for spread of the virus; and 

 

WHEREAS, peaceful demonstrations began in the City in response to the death of 

George Floyd, a Black man in Minneapolis who died after one or more officers knelt on 

his neck, the latest in a long line of deaths of Black men and women that have spurred 

protests across our nation, but demonstration activities were subsequently escalated, by 

some persons, to include actions of assault, vandalism, property damage, and/or looting; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City remains subject to State and City Declarations of Emergency 

related to the novel coronavirus disease, COVID-19; and 

 

WHEREAS, the violent acts have been happening primarily during the hours of 

darkness, and it is especially difficult to preserve public safety during such hours; and 

 

WHEREAS, the imposition of a curfew is necessary to protect the City and its residents 

from severe endangerment and harm to their health, safety and property;  
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NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the powers vested in me by the laws of the State of 

New York and the City of New York, including but not limited to the New York Executive Law 

§ 24(1)(a), the Charter and Administrative Code of the City of New York, and the common law 

authority to protect the public in the event of an emergency: 

 

Section 1. A state of emergency is hereby declared to exist within the City of New York. 

 

Section 2. I hereby order a City-wide curfew from 11:00pm on June 1, 2020 until 5:00am 

on June 2, 2020.  During this time, no persons or vehicles may be in public. 

 

Section 3. This Order shall not apply to police officers, peace officers, firefighters, first 

responders and emergency medical technicians, individuals travelling to and from essential work 

and performing essential work, people experiencing homelessness and without access to a viable 

shelter, and individuals seeking medical treatment or medical supplies. “Essential work” is work 

performed by essential businesses or entities as defined or permitted by the Empire State 

Development Corporation. 

 

Section 4. This Order shall take effect immediately. This Order shall remain in effect 

through June 2, 2020 unless rescinded, superseded, or amended by further Order.  Failure to 

comply with this Order shall result in orders to disburse, and any person who knowingly violates 

the provisions in this Order shall be guilty of a Class B misdemeanor. 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Bill de Blasio,  

        MAYOR 
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EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 118 

 

 

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

darkness, and it is especially difficult to preserve public safety during such hours;  

 

WHEREAS, the imposition of a curfew is necessary to protect the City and its residents 

from severe endangerment and harm to their health, safety and property; and 

 

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2020 I declared a state of emergency to exist within the City of 

New York, 
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

 

Section 1. A state of emergency is hereby declared to continue to exist within the City of 

New York. 

 

Section 2. I hereby order a City-wide curfew from 8:00pm on June 2, 2020 until 5:00am 

on June 3, 2020.  During this time, no persons or vehicles may be in public. 

 

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

 

Section 4. This Order shall take effect immediately. Sections 2 and 3 of this Order shall 

remain in effect through June 3, 2020 unless rescinded, superseded, or amended by further 

Order. Failure to comply with this Order shall result in orders to disperse, and any person who 

knowingly violates the provisions in this Order shall be guilty of a Class B misdemeanor. 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Bill de Blasio,  

        MAYOR 
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EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 119 

 

 

 

June 2, 2020 

 

 

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

 

Section 1. I hereby order a City-wide curfew to be in effect each day from 8:00pm until 

5:00am, beginning at 8:00pm on June 3, 2020 and ending at 5:00am on June 8, 2020.  During 

this time, no persons or vehicles may be in public between the hours of 8:00pm and 5:00am. 

 

Section 2. This Order shall not apply to police officers, peace officers, firefighters, first 

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

 

Section 3. This Order shall take effect immediately. Failure to comply with this Order 

shall result in orders to disperse, and any person who knowingly violates the provisions in this 

Order shall be guilty of a Class B misdemeanor. 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Bill de Blasio,  

        MAYOR 
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 EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 122 

 

June 7, 2020 

 

 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 98, issued March 12, 2020, and most 

recently extended by Emergency Executive Order No. 112, issued May 9, 2020, contains a 

declaration of a state of emergency in the City of New York due to the threat posed by COVID-

19 to the health and welfare of City residents, and such declaration remains in effect; and 

 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 118, issued on June 1, 2020, declared a 

state of emergency to exist within the City of New York; and 

 

WHEREAS, Emergency Executive Order No. 119, issued on June 2, 2020 and Executive 

Order 121, issued on June 5, 2020, ordered a City-wide curfew to be in effect each day from 8:00 

pm until 5:00 am, beginning at 8:00 pm on June 3, 2020 and ending at 5:00 am on June 8, 2020; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the restriction on the movement of persons and vehicles between the hours 

of 8:00 pm and 5:00 am can now be safely ended, effective immediately;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby ordered: 

 

Section 1. The City-wide curfew declared by Emergency Executive Orders 119 and 121 

is hereby ended.  

 

Section 2. Restrictions imposed by section 2 of Emergency Executive Order 121 related 

to For Hire Vehicles, Citi Bike and Revel services, are hereby ended.  

 

Section 3. This Order shall take effect immediately.  

 

 

 

 

             

Bill de Blasio,  

        MAYOR
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Ross/Cuite (1964- 1985)

Series: Introduction of Bills

Box# 052536

Local Laws 31

Emergency measures for riots

1968
FileName - 05.028.0000.00002.052536.1 031 1968.PDF
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Statement of R. Hal'court Dodds, Deputy Commissioner in charge ot
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on the Establ1shlllent ot Emergency Measures tor Riots and Oth.r
Disorders
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